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CIN: U40101UR2001SGC025866 

No.: 90/UJVNL/03/Director Projects/EE(C-Dharchula)/L-1                   Date: 06/10/2020 
 

D.F.O., 
Forest Department, 
Pithoragarh. 
 
Subject:  Regarding transfer of 9.397 hac forest land for construction of 4 x 3 MW 

Tankul SHP at tehsil Dharchula of district Pithoragarh in the name of 
UJVN Limited (FP/UK/HYD/42080/2019). 

Sir, 
 
Kindly refer minutes of the 49th meeting of the regional empowered committee of the regional 
office (North Central Zone) Dehradun held on 26-08-2020 circulated vide file no. RO-
DDN/REC/1-2014/VOL-5/1118 dated – 31/08/2020 of Member Secretary, REC. Committee 
recommended the said proposal to Govt. of India, MoEF & CC, New Delhi for approval 
subject to fulfillment of following condition :-    
 
S.No. Condition Reply 

1. State Government should replace this 
area falling in MDF with some other 
suitable area for CA ensuring no 
VDF/MDF falls in that area. 

As per directions of the committee, 5 ha 
area for CA at tehsil Dharchula is 
proposed in lieu of the area falling in 
MDF. Topo sheets, Geo-referenced 
map, KML file along with other 
documents have been uploaded and are 
enclosed. 

 
Enclosures: As above.          

           
(Rishi Singh) 
Executive Engineer 

 


